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BY RESS  

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Transmission Connections Review (EB-2024-0126) (“Proceeding”) 
Update in Representation 

On July 31, 2024, PUC (Transmission) LP filed correspondence with the Ontario Energy Board 
(“OEB”) in response to the OEB’s letter dated July 19, 2024 nominating Colm Boyle and John Vellone 
as working group representatives in Stream 2 of the above-noted Proceeding. 

This letter is an update to the July 31 correspondence that Mr. Boyle and Mr. Vellone have now been 
jointly retained by PUC (Transmission) LP and InnPower Corporation in this Proceeding. We request 
the OEB update its records accordingly. 

Yours truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

Colm Boyle 
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